



ANEESH BABU

📍 Cheshire, Crewe CW2 6GX

☎ 07867045272

✉ anishbs07@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Hard-working and reliable truck driver with 10+ years of transporting experience in U.A.E with 100% clean driving record. Personable and energetic. Dependable and committed to getting each job done quickly, efficiently and safely. **Hence hold a fresh C/CE LGV U.K Licence**

EXPERIENCE

Kitchen Porter, 02/23-07/23 Alton Tower Hotel

Safety and compliance

Provide Excellent Customer Service

Ensuring Customer satisfaction

Order Picker, 10/2022-02/23 Box Avenue, London, Crewe

- Excellent attention to detail.
- Ability to work in a fast-paced environment for long hours.
- Ability to use radio frequency or barcode scanner.
- Great team spirit.

Food Production Operator, 10/2022 - 07/2023

KPI, London, Crewe

- Assembled, packaged and labelled products, strictly following company guidelines.
- Collaborated effectively with other operatives to ensure products were packed and palletised on time.
- Packaged products quickly and accurately to achieve output targets.
- Utilised food processing machinery to process items to task specifications.

Truck Driver, 08/2021 - 08/2022

Prestige Diesel Trading L.L.C, U.A.E, Ajman

- Ensures 95% on-time deliveries, coordinate with management to carefully plan alternative routes to avoid high traffic conditions and mitigate safety concerns.
- Ensure timely pickups and deliveries by memorizing routes and maintaining healthy routines to ensure alertness.
- Maintain spotless driving and safety record, with zero incidents or accidents.

Truck Driver, 11/2012 - 08/2021

Bob Heavy Equipment Rental L.L.C, U.A.E, Abudhabi

- Reviewed and organized stock inventory before each departure, correcting log mistakes and errors.
- Drive trucks and vehicles with heavy equipment in a safe and effective way.
- Supported loading and unloading of equipment and merchandise efficiently and safely.
- Planned and carried out specialised journey routes according to traffic reports and delivery destination.

SKILLS

- Route Planning & Logistics
- Clean Driving Record
- Vehicle System Experience
- Experience navigating with Google Maps and Mobile GPS system
- Diligent

EDUCATION

B.Com, **S.N College, Varkala**, India, Thiruvananthapuram.
I have passed SSLC and Higher Secondary School of Examination.
